Address: 1740 Century Circle NE Atlanta GA 30345 Phone: 202.276.9478 Email: anklefootlegcenters@gmail.com

#### QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE

dedicated and patient-centric professional with progressive experience in podiatric medicine and surgery. Armed with strong experience in providing podiatric care to pediatrics, adolescents, and adults with forefoot, rearfoot, and ankle deformities issues. Equipped with keen attention to detail and well-defined interpersonal, organizational, and problemsolving aptitudes. Adept at building positive relationships with patients, physicians, and other medical professionals.

#### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Public Speaking | Community Outreach | Foot and Ankle Surgery | Patient Education | Research and Development Marketing Strategic Planning and Implementation | Conservative and Surgery Treatment | Personnel Supervision

#### **EDUCATION**

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM), 2008 New York College of Podiatric Medicine, New York, NY

Coursework in Physical Therapy, 2004 George Washington University, Washington, DC

Bachelor of Science in Biology, 2003

Elizabeth City State University, Elizabeth City, NC TriBeta Biological Honor Society | Tutor, Gross Anatomy and Chemistry | Vice Chancellor Scholarship National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Division II Athlete Scholarship

#### CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

#### Ankle, foot, and leg centers inc, Jacksonville, FL

## Podiatric Physician

Dec 2019-Dec 2022

- Practice and Business Management: Talent Acquisition with managing a staff of 3 and overseeing the day to day operations of private practice
- Provide detailed and comprehensive examinations for emergent, acute and chronic illness in-office, 15 years of surgical management for condition such as tumors, ankle fractures, bone deformities, congenital malformations and acute trauma
- Proficiency in writing and documentation developments which help to impart the swift and diligent communication amongst myself and other providers in order to meet the maximum benefit to the patient regarding healthcare
- Lecture in the community of Diabetic foot care and preventative treatments and alternative
- Ordering and interpreting diagnostic testing and images studies such as x ray image in office, referral for CT scan, MRI, or bone scan to recommend and determine appropriate and alternative treatment options for individual patients
- Provides oversight and direction regarding diagnosis, treatment and disposition to other healthcare professionals such as fellow physician, nurses, and healthcare staff in private practice, nursing home, assisted lives and adult family home

## SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTHCARE DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS LAS VEGAS, NV

#### Attending Physician

July 2021-Dec 2021

- Display expertise in providing varies podiatric services with a team setting at VA southern NV health care system outpatient clinic
- Experience with providing supervision for healthcare providers such as Nurses, Family and Internal Medicine Resident, Nail Care technicians, and Medical Assistants
- On time documentation and billing
- Monthly call
- Displayed cultural and linguistic sensitivity to the patients that are treated
- Provided complex medical consultation to patients

Address: 1740 Century Circle NE Atlanta GA 30345 Phone: 202.276.9478 Email: anklefootlegcenters@gmail.com

■ Provides oversight and direction regarding diagnosis, treatment and disposition to other healthcare professionals such as fellow physician, nurses, and healthcare staff in private practice, in other specialty clinics, and with hospital

## QUALITY PODIATRY GROUP, LTD., LOXAHATCHEE, FL

## **Attending Physician**

Aug 2016-Aug2020

- Display expertise in providing varies podiatric services in nursing home facility, such as routine foot and extensive wound care
  - Ordering and interpreting diagnostic testing and images studies such as x ray image in office, referral for CT scan, MRI, or bone scan to recommend and determine appropriate and alternative treatment options for individual patients
- Provided complex medical consultation to patients and effectively communicated with staff and patient family
- On time documentation and billing

## TOTAL FOOTCARE AND WELLNESS JACKSONVILLE, FL

## **Attending Physician**

Oct 2018-April 2019

- Display expertise in providing varies podiatric services in home care and nursing home facility, such as routine foot and extensive wound care
  - Proficiency in writing and documentation developments which help to impart the swift and diligent communication amongst myself and other providers in order to meet the maximum benefit to the patient regarding healthcare

## OTTEY BONE AND JOINT ASSOCIATES, STARKE, FL

Attending Physician,

Feb 2015-May 2016

- Extensive Traumatology, Reconstructive Rearfoot and Ankle, and Routine Foot and Ankle Surgery
- Performed foot and ankle surgery at Shands Starke Regional Medical Center and St. Vincent's Medical Center Clay County more than 100+ cases
- Taught surgical tech student on operating and cadaver laboratory at area community college
- Performs focused exams specific to the patient medical condition which includes the patient's fitness for duty, functional capacity and health surveillance examinations
- On time documentation and billing

## ANKLE & FOOT ASSOCIATES, LLC, DOUGLAS, GA

## **Attending Physician**

2011-2015

- Practice and Business Management: Talent acquisition with managing a staff of 5, Provided oversight to staff at Coffee Regional Medical Center, Dorminy Medical Center, Dorminy Wound Care Center, and Institute for Corrective Surgery of the Foot and Ankle managing a thriving practice in rural ga.
- Discussed in detail treatment plans thoroughly with patients and family conserative and surgical
- Experience with providing supervision for healthcare providers such as Physician Assistants and Medical Assistants
- On time documentation and billing
- Performed more than 200+ forefoot and rearfoot surgical cases
- Worked extensively with Douglas Vascular Surgery Dr. William Davis to ensure successful outcome after reconstructive surgery

## RESIDENCY

#### ITNIS NORTH SHORE LONG ISLAND JEWISH HEALTH SYSTEM, FOREST HILLS, NY

## Chief Resident

2010-2011

- Acting Chief Resident held responsibility in coordinating daily grand rounds, weekly workshops, cadaver laboratories, and journal club surgical case presentations and assignment
- Performed 100+ surgical and trauma cases
- Experience in Internal medicine, Emergency Room Medicine, Infectious Disease, Vascular Surgery, Wound Care

ST VINCENT'S HOSPITAL NY, NEW YORK, NY

Address: 1740 Century Circle NE Atlanta GA 30345 Phone: 202.276.9478 Email: anklefootlegcenters@gmail.com

## Podiatric surgical Resident

2009-2010

■ Successfully completed extensive training on specialize orthopedic and general orthopedic in nine months orthopedic rotation with three months vascular surgery training, General Surgery and Traumatology,

#### ST. JOHNS HOSPITAL/MARY IMMACULATE HOSPITAL, ELMHURST, NY

## Podiatric Medicine and Surgical Resident

2008-2009

- Gained extensive knowledge with internal medical, general surgery, emergency medicine, radiology, wound care
- Participated in weekly journal club presentation and research projects
- Worked 24 hours shift
- Performed over 80+ procedures
- Developed excellent communication skills, gained extensive knowledge working in a team setting,
- Developed conflict resolution skill within a team setting

#### VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

## WORLD TRIATHLON CORPORATION (WTC), LAKE PLACID, NY

## Medical Staff, Ironman Lake Placid

2009

- Demonstrated proficiency in providing podiatric care to professional and semi-professional triathletes
- Served as a member of multispecialty triage unit for more than 2000 athletes

#### **Earlier Position Held:**

NEW YORK COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE, NEW YORK, NY

Medical Staff, New York City Marathon

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

ELIZABETH CITY STATE UNIVERSITY, ELIZABETH CITY, NC

**Tutor**, Gross Anatomy and Chemistry

NEW YORK COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE, NEW YORK, NY

**Tutor**, Lower Extremity Anatomy

BALLY TOTAL FITNESS, ENGLEWOOD, NJ

## **Personal Trainer**

## Fitness Instructor

#### LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

<u>Licenses</u>: Licensed Podiatrist, State of Florida, Valid Until: Mar

2024 **Licensed Podiatrist**, State of Georgia, Valid Until:

<u>Certifications</u>: **Hyperbaric** 

Aug 2023 Hyperbaric Medicine and Wound Care Certification

RestorixHealth

National Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners (NBPME) Parts I, II, and PMLexis

**Basic Life Support Certification** 

**Advance Cardiac Life Support Certification** 

American Red Cross

**Board Eligible** 

American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery (ABFAS)

**Board Eligible** 

American Board of Podiatric Medicine (ABPM)

**Board Eligible** 

American Board of Multiple Specialties in Podiatry (ABMSP)

Address: 1740 Century Circle NE Atlanta GA 30345 Phone: 202.276.9478 Email: anklefootlegcenters@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Podiatric Medical Association (APMA) American Association Women Podiatrist (AAWP) American Academy of Podiatric Sports Medicine (AAPSM)

#### REFERENCES